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conversion, extension, demolition or repair of buildings. highways, or other
changes or improvements to real property, including facilities providing
utility services. The term also includes the supervision, inspection, and other
onsite functions incidental to the actual construction.

(3) Contract: The regulation at 41 C.F.R. § 60-1.3 defines contract as “any
Government contract or subcontract or any federally assisted contract or
subcontract.”

(4) Additional definitions pertaining to this confract provision can be found
at 1 C.F.R. § 60-1.3.

d. The regulation at 41 C.F.R. Part 60-1.4(b) requires, except as otherwise provided

or exemptedin 41 C.F.R. Part 60, the insertion of the following contfract clause:

"During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:
(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, sexuval orientation,
gender identity, or
national origin. The confractor will take affirmative action to ensure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are freated during
employment without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, or national origin. Such action shall include, but
not be limited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or
transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates
of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places,
available t employees and applicants for employment, notices fo be
provided setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.
{2) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees
placed by or on behalf of the contractor, GPR that all qualified applicants
will receive considerations for employment without regard to race, color,
religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.
{3) The contractor will not discharge or in any other manner discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment because such
employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the
compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or
applicant. This provision shall not apply to instances in which an employe
who has access to the compensation information of other employees or
applicants as a part of such employee's essential job functions discloses the
compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do
not ctherwise have access to such information, unless such disclosure is in
response to a formal complaint or charge, in furtherance of an investigation,
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proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted by
the employer, or is consistent with the contractor's legal duty to furnish
information.

{4) The contfractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers
with which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or
understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or
workers' representatives of the contractor's commitments under this Section,
and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment.

[5) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the
Secretary of Labor.

(6) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and
orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access
to his books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance
with such rules, regulations, and orders.

{7} In the event of the contractors noncompliance with the
nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules,
regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled,

terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be
declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted
construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions as
may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive Order
11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary
of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

(8) The contractor will include the portion of the sentence immediately
preceding paragraph (1) and the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (8]
in every subconfract or purchase order uniess exempted by rules,
regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant fo section
204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions
will be binding upon each subcontractor or Respondent. The contractor will
take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the
administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions,
including sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, That in the
event a contractor becomes involved in, oris threatened with, litigation with
a subcontractor or Respondent as a resuit of such direction by the
administering agency the contractor may request the United States to enter
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into such litigation to protect the interests of the United States.” The applicant
further agrees that it will be bound by the

above equal opportunity clause with respect to its own employment
practices when it participates in federally assisted construction work:
Provided. that if the applicant so participating is a state or local
government, the above equal opportunity clause is not applicable to any
agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government which does not
participate in work on or under the contract.

The applicant agrees that it will assist and cooperate actively with the
administering agency

and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of contractors and
subcontractors with the equal opportunity clause and the rules, regulations,
and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it will furnish the
administering agency and the Secretary of Labor such information as they
may require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise
assist the administering agency in the discharge of the agency's primary
responsibility for securing compliance.

The applicant further agrees that it will refrain from entering into any
contfract or contract modification subject to Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, with a contractor debarred from, or who has not
demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and federally assisted
construction contracts pursuant to the Executive Order and will carry out
such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal opportunity clause as
may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by the administering
agency or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part Il, Subpart D of the
Executive Order. in addition, the applicant agrees that if it fails or refuses to
comply with these undertakings, the administering agency may take any or
all of the following actions: Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole orin part
this grant {contract, loan. insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any
further assistance to the applicant under the program with respect to which
the failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of future
compliance has been received from such applicant; and refer the case to
the Department of Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.”

BY TNe supbmission O a Proposal, Froposer, orreror, applicant or subcontractor
certifies that Proposer does not maintain or provide for Proposer’s establishments,
and that Proposer does not

permit employees to perform their services at any location, under Proposer’s
control, where segregated facilities are maintained. Proposer certifies further that
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Proposer will not maintain or provide for employees any segregated facilities at
any of Proposer’s establishments, and Proposer will not permit employees to
perform their services at any location under Proposer’s control where segregated
facilities are maintained. The Proposer, offeror, applicant or subcontractor agrees
that a breach of this certification is a violation of the equal opportunity clause of
this RFP and of the resulting confract.

As used in this certification, the term "segregated facilities" means any waiting
rooms, work areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants and other eating areas,
time clocks, locker rooms, and other storage or dressing areas, parking lofts,
drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, transportation and housing
facilities provided for employees which are segregated by explicit directive or are,
in fact, segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin because
of habit, local custom, or any other reason.

Proposer further agrees that (except where Proposer has obtained for specific
time periods) Proposer will obtain identical certification from proposed
subcontractors prior to the award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are
not exempt from the provisions of the equal opportunity clause; that Proposer will
retain such certifications in Proposer’s files; and that Proposer will forward the
following notice to such proposed subcontractors (except where proposed
subcontractors have submitted identical certifications for specific time periods).

20dgdested Languade:

The Confractor shall establish procedures and policies that promote a drug-free
work environment. The Contractor must notify its employees of these policies as
well as the penalties that may be imposed if any type of violation occurs. The
Contractor must notify the non-federal entity if any of its employees are criminally
convicted of any offense related to the use of drugs in the work environment. Such
nofification shall be made within ten {10} days of the conviction being declared.

ne Cconmracrar sNal riaKe ine necessary aimrmanve acrnon 10 ensure mart
minority enterprises, women's business enterprises and enterprises in the area
of surplus labor are used in subcontracting where possible. Steps include,
but are not therefore not:
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A. Include quadlified small and mincrity enterprises and women's business
enterprises on application lists,

B. Ensure that small and minority businesses and women's business
enterprises are solicited whenever they are potential sources,

C. Divide total needs, where economically feasible, into smaller tasks or
guantities to allow for maximum participation by small and minority
enterprises and women's business enterprises;

D. Establish delivery schedules, where permitted by the requirement, that
encourage the participation of small and minority businesses and
women's business enterprises; and

E. Use the services and assistance of the Small Business Administration and
the Department of Commerce's Minority Business Development
Agency.

F. For contracts of $10,000 or more, the Successful Proposer must file Form
HUD 2516 [{Contract and Subconfract Activity) with the Puerto Rico
Department of Housing, quarterly.

The NEFs and the contractor agree to comply with mandatory rules and
policies related to the Hatch Act, Public Law 94-143, as amended.
The Hatch Act applies to the political activities of certain state and local
employees. State and local employees involved in or interfering with the
works and provisions set forth in this agreement and/or the grants made
hereunder may engage in any of the following activities: being a candidate
in nonpartisan elections; attend political meetings and conventions;
contribute money; campaigning in partisan elections; and holding positions
in political parties. State and local employees involved in or interfering with
the works and provisions set forth in this contract and/or the grants made
hereunder may not perform the following activities: being a candidate in
partisan elections; using official influence to interfere in elections; coercing
the political contributions of subordinates in support of political parties or
candidates to the office of the special counsel. operates a website that
provides guidance on incubation law issues.

9. Davis Bacon Act (Does not apply to the Public Assistance)

a.

Standard. All prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by
non- Federal entities must include a provision for compliance with the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 US.C. §§ 3141-3144 and 3146-3148) as supplemented by
Department of Labor regulations at 29 C.F.R. Part 5 (Labor Standards
Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and
Assisted Construction). See 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix lI{D). In accordance
with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and

PO BOX 42001 SAN JUAN, PR 00940-2001

@ (787) 273-8196 @ @ Cor3.pr.gov



mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage
determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors
must be required to pay wages not less than once a week.

b. Applicability. The Davis-Bacon Act only applies to the Emergency
Management Preparedness Grant Program, Homeland Security Grant
Program, Nonprofit Security Grant Program, Tribal Homeland Security Grant
Program, Port Security Grant Program, and Transit Security Grant Progran 1t
DOES NOT apply to other FEMA grant and cooperative agreement programs,
including the Public Assistance Program.

c. Requirements. If applicable, the non-federal entity must do the following:

i. The non-Federal entity must place a copy of the current prevailing
wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each
solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be
conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage determination. The
non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to
the Federal awarding agency.

i. Additionally, pursuant 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Appendix lI{D), contracts
subject to the Davis-Bacon Act, must also include a provision for
compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback™ Act {40 US.C. §
3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations at 29
C.F.R. Part 3 ([Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building

or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from
the United States). The Copeland Anti- Kickback Act provides that
each confractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by
any means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or
repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to
which he or she is otherwise entitied. The non- Federal entity must
report all suspected or reported violations to FEMA.

i. Include a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40
U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of
Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5, ‘“Labor Standards Provisions
Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted
Construction”).
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paragraph (b)(1) of this section, in the sum of $27 for each calendar day on which
such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard
workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages required by the
clause set forth in paragraph (b){1) of this section.

(3) Withholdina for unpaid waaes and liauidated damages. The

shall upon its own action or
upon wntren request o1 an autnorizea representarnve of the Department of Labor
withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work
performed by the contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any
other Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-
assisted contract subject to the Contract

Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same prime contractor,
such sums as may be determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such
contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as
provided in the clause set forth in paragraph (b} (2) of this section.

(4) Subcontracts. The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts
the clauses set forth in paragraph (b)(1) through (4) of this section and also a
clause requiring the subcontractors to include these

clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible
for compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses
set forth in paragraphs (b} (1) through (4) of this section.

a. wnren stanaaras. tne NFE must maintain written standards of conduct
covering conflicts of interest and governing the actions of its employees
engaged in the selection, award, and administration of contracts. 2 C.F.R. §
200.318(c)(1).

b. Personal Conflicts of Interest. No employee, officer, or agent may participate
in the selection, award, or administration of a contract supported by a FEMA
award if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such a conflict
would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her
immediate family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is
about to employ any of these parties, has a financial or other interest in or a
tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for award. 2 C.FR. §
200.318(c)(1); See also Standard Form 424D, 7; Standard Form 4248, 3.

i. FEMA considers a “financial interest” to be the potential for gain or loss to
the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her immediate
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family, his or her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to
employ any of these parties as a result of the particular procurement. The
prohibited financial interest may arise from ownership of

certain financial instruments or investments such as stock, bonds, or real
estate, or from a salary, indebtedness, job offer, or similar interest that
might be affected by the particular procurement.

FEMA considers an "apparent” confiict of interest to exist where an actual
conflict does not exist, but where a reasonable person with knowledge of
the relevant facts would question the impartiality of the employee, officer,
or agent participating in the procurement.

c. Gifts. The officers, employees, and agents of the NFE must neither solicit nor
accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or
parties to subcontracts. However, NFEs may set standards for situations in which
the financial interest is the minimums, not substantial, or the gift is an unsolicited
item of nominal value. 2 C.F.R. § 200.318{c)(1).

d. Violations. The NFE's written standards of conduct must provide for disciplinary
actions to be applied for violations of such standards by officers, employees, or
agents of the NFE. 2 C.F.R. § 200.318(c)(1). For example, the penalty for a NFE's
employee may be dismissal, and the penaity for a contractor might be the
termination of the contract.

e. Organizational Contlicts of Interest.

Parent, Subsidiaries, and or Affiliates. If a NFE has a parent, affiliate, or
subsidiary organization that is not a state, local government, or Indian
tribe, the NFE must maintain written standards of conduct governing
organizational conflicts of interest. Organizational conflicts of interest
within this context means that because of relationships with a parent
company, affiliate, or subsidiary organization, the NFE is unable or
appears to be unable to be impartial in conducting a procurement
action involving a related organization. 2 C.F.R. § 200.318(c)(2).

. Other Contractors. An organizational conflict of interest can also arise

within the context of contractors that are not related organizations. An
organizational conflict of interest arises in these cases where a person,
because of other activities or relationships with other

persons, is unable or potentially unable to render impartial assistance of
advice to the NFE, the person’s objectivity in performing the contract work
is or might be otherwise impaired, or a person has an unfair competitive
advantage. Chapter V, { 1.b provides more information about such
organizational conflicts of interest.

In order to ensure objective contractor performance and eliminate unfair
competitive advantage, contractors that develop or draft specifications,
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BYra AnT-LODDYING AMenament, $1 U.5.C. § 13527 {ds amengeq]
Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the
required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has
not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency,
a Member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of @
Member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant,
or any other award covered by 31 US.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose
any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with
obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier
up to the recipient who in turn will forward the cerlification(s) to the awarding
agency.

. Required Certification. If applicable, contractors must sign and submit to the
non-federal entity the following certification.,

[Required Certification is on the next page)
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post copies of the nofice in conspicuous places at the work site where both
employees and applicants for training and employment positions can see the
notice. The notice shall

describe the section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job ftitles
subject to hire, avdailability of apprenticeship and ftraining positions, the
qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall
begin.

The Proposer agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject
to compliance with regulations in 24 C.F.R. part 135 and agrees to take
appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of the subcontract or
in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the
regulations in 24 C.F.R. part 135. The Proposer will not subcontract with any
subcontractor where the Proposer has notice or knowledge that the
subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 C.F.R. part 135.

The Proposer will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training
positions, that are filled: {1} after the Proposer is selected but before the contract
is executed, and (2} with persons other than those to whom the regulations of 24
C.F.R. part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not filled to
circumvent the Proposer's obligations under 24 C.F.R. part 135. Noncompliance
with HUD's regulations in 24 C.F.R. part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of
the contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted
contracts.

With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian
housing assistance, section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education
Assistance Act (25U.5.C. § 450e) also applies to the work to be performed under
the confract. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent feasible: (i)
preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to
Indians, and {ii} preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be
given to Indian organizations and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to
this Agreement that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and section 7{b)
agree to comply with section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in
derogation of compliance with section 7(b).
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